
 

 

 

 

 
Corporate Performance Overview Report 
Quarter Ending: Wednesday 31 March 2010  
 
1. Corporate Performance Overview Report - Quarter 4, 2009/10  1 - 16 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



Corporate Performance 
Overview Report 

Fourth Quarter 2009/10 
January-March 2010 

Timothy Wheadon 
Chief Executive 

Corporate Performance Overview Report - 2009/10 Quarter 4 1
3



Overview of Council Performance

1 Introduction 

1.1 This report sets out an overview of the Council’s performance for the fourth quarter of 
2009/10 (January-March 2010). It complements the detailed quarterly Performance 
Monitoring Reports (PMRs) produced by each Director, which are being circulated to 
Members in tandem with this report. The purpose of this report is to provide the 
Executive with a high-level summary of key achievements, and to highlight areas 
where performance is not matching targets or expectations, along with any remedial 
action that is being taken to address this.  

2 Overview of Performance 

2.1 The departmental service plans for 2009/10 contain 287 detailed actions to be 
completed in support of the 13 medium-term objectives which underpin the Council’s 
six overarching priorities for 2008/09-2010/11. At the end of 2009/10, 275 (96%) of 
these actions had been completed or were on target to be completed by their due
date (!), whilst seven (2%) were causing concern (!).

2.2 Paris, the council’s new performance management software, was launched at the 
beginning of Quarter 1 and was used to gather information on actions and indicators 
for the Quarter 4 reporting round. As expected, there have been some technical 
issues but the new system will improve the council’s performance management 
through greater accessibility, flexibility and data quality. 

2.3 The principal challenge for the council has been the need to implement the cuts in 
Government grants announced in May. As reductions “in year”, these have been 
particularly difficult to deal with because they impact on work that has been agreed in 
current service plans (for the 2010/2011 business year). Directors are reviewing the 
areas of delivery which are affected by these cuts and will highlight service plan 
changes in the next Corporate Performance Overview Report.  

3 Progress against Medium-Term Objectives 

3.1 The fourth quarter of 2009/10 saw good overall progress towards achieving the 
Council’s objectives. The following paragraphs highlight some areas of notable 
progress against each medium-term objective. 

Medium-Term Objective 1: Build a Bracknell Town Centre that residents are proud of 

3.2 Negotiations progressed with BRP and third-party developers during the quarter to 
bring forward the town centre regeneration in a phased manner, reflecting the difficult 
market conditions. Work also continued to support our partners to deliver the new 
Healthspace.   

Corporate Performance Overview Report - 2009/10 Quarter 4 2
4



Medium-Term Objective 2: Keep our parks, open spaces and leisure facilities 
accessible and attractive 

3.3 The economic challenges of 2009/10 combined with unusually wet and severe 
weather to create a difficult year for Bracknell Forest’s leisure sites, but by the close 
of Quarter 4 there was some evidence that the corner had been turned, with a 
number of new initiatives aimed at driving up visitor numbers. A number of site quality 
improvements were also completed by the Parks & Countryside team, while five 
tenders were received for the lottery-funded restoration of the South Hill Park 
grounds, with an Executive decision due in April. The Overview and Scrutiny review 
of the council’s response to the Severe Weather review is being considered by the 
Commission in July and will be reported to the Executive in September. 

 Medium-Term Objective 3: Promote sustainable housing and infrastructure 
development 

3.4 The choice-based lettings scheme (BFC My Choice) was successfully launched in 
January, enabling prospective tenants to bid for vacant properties online. A review of 
housing register entries which accompanied the launch of the scheme resulted in an 
18% reduction in the number of households on the register. Spatial policy work 
during the quarter continued to focus on the preparation of the Site Allocations 
Development Plan Document, which will identify land to accommodate the balance of 
the 12,780 dwellings allocated to the borough in the South-East Plan. This included 
the development of an online consultation system. Works at Bracknell station were 
almost completed during the quarter, providing improvements to all modes of 
transport interchange, including pedestrians.  

Medium-Term Objective 4: Keep Bracknell Forest clean and green 

3.5  Waste collections in January, including post-Christmas collections, were disrupted by 
the adverse weather, but key learning points were captured and work involving 
Members and officers is underway to progress these. The Colnbrook Energy from 
Waste Plant became fully operational during the quarter, and has already resulted in 
a significant reduction in the proportion of Bracknell Forest waste which goes to 
landfill.

Medium-Term Objective 5: Improve health and well being within the Borough 

3.6 Changes were announced within the healthcare system which will require NHS 
Berkshire East to transfer its provider operation to another provider. Berkshire 
Healthcare Foundation Trust has been selected as the preferred option for this 
transfer. The number of disabled facility grants completed rose to 69 in 2009/10, up 
from 36 in 2008/09. A total of £420,000 was made available to disabled residents in 
this way during the year. 

Medium-Term Objective 6: Improve the outcomes for children and families through 
the Children and Young People's Plan 

3.7 The number of children subject to a child protection plan at the end of the quarter 
was 70, nearly 60% up on the equivalent figure last year. The overall number of 
contacts with, and referrals to, the Children’s Social Care team has also risen over 

Corporate Performance Overview Report - 2009/10 Quarter 4 3
5



the year, but targets for the proportion of these contacts which go on to formal 
assessment continue to be met. The Garth Hill College project remains on 
programme and on budget, and work to create the new post-16 centre at Edgbarrow 
is also making good progress. 

Medium-Term Objective 7: Seek to ensure that every resident feels included and 
able to access the services they need 

3.8 The council continues to work towards the ‘Achieving’ level of the Equality 
Framework. Work in Quarter 4 focussed on preparations for a formal external peer 
review in July 2010 and on delivering equality and diversity training sessions to 
managers. The development of new community centres at the Parks and Jennets 
Park was also progressed during the quarter, as were options for the redevelopment 
of community centres in Harmans Water and Great Hollands. 

Medium-Term Objective 8: Reduce crime and increase people’s sense of safety in 
the Borough 

3.9 At the end of 2009/10, all crime in Bracknell Forest had fallen by 7.7% compared to 
the previous year. Serious Acquisitive Crime had fallen by 18.7%, with particularly 
strong performance in the reductions of vehicle crime and burglary. Criminal damage 
offences fell by 15% during the year, which is significant as this is the most 
commonly reported crime in the borough and is closely linked to anti-social 
behaviour. The successes of 2009/10 are built upon good partnership working, 
information sharing and an offender-targeted approach to reducing crime. The Crime 
and Disorder Reduction Partnership will carry this approach forward into 2010/11. 
Whilst the cold weather during the winter no doubt played a part in reducing crime, 
Bracknell Forest clearly outperformed neighbouring areas in key categories of crime 
reduction.

Medium-Term Objective 9: Promote independence and choice for vulnerable adults 
and older people 

3.10 The personalisation pilot was completed during Quarter 4, with analysis and 
evaluation of the outcomes largely complete. All national milestones were 
successfully achieved. Following an Executive decision in January, a consultation 
commenced on the future of the Downside Resource Centre. The new Integrated 
Adults System went live during the quarter, with all relevant staff receiving training.  

Medium-Term Objective 10: Be accountable and provide excellent value for money 

3.11 In-year collection of council tax was at 97.5% at the end of March, broadly equivalent 
to the same period last year, while the equivalent figure for business rates was 
98.1%, slightly down on last year. The council’s budget and council tax proposals for 
2010/11 were approved by Full Council during Quarter 4, and detailed work on 
implementing the International Financial Reporting Standards continued. Extensive 
work also took place on the job evaluation scheme, with 72 preliminary posts 
evaluated 24 evaluators fully trained up.  

Corporate Performance Overview Report - 2009/10 Quarter 4 4
6



Medium-Term Objective 11: Understand and promote the borough’s economic 
activity and potential 

3.12 The council worked jointly with Reading, West Berkshire and Wokingham councils to 
develop a local economic assessment. The first outputs from this process are 
expected in July.

Medium-Term Objectives 12 and 13: Promote workforce skills and limit the impact of 
the recession 

3.13 The Adult Learning team completed a Digital Learning Champions programme during 
the quarter, promoting the use of the internet, email and other IT applications to 
support everyday life among people who had not previously used a PC. The Grow 
Our Own project opened an office in the Bracknell Open Learning Centre, providing 
advice and skills provision for people looking to return to employment or support their 
career development through further education.

4 Information on Corporate Health, Budgets, and Bracknell Forest Partnership 

4.1 Information on Corporate Health is set out at Annex B. Budget information is set out 
at Annex C. Work achieved and ongoing by Bracknell Forest Partnership is outlined 
at Annex D. For the twelfth year running, the council delivered within its budgets by 
year end. 

5 Conclusion 

Bracknell Forest has not been immune to the financial difficulties experienced by 
organisations throughout the public sector in recent months, but at the end of 
2009/10 some 96% of the council’s targeted actions were either completed or on 
schedule. Ongoing fiscal retrenchment across the sector will continue to present 
even greater challenges for the council for the foreseeable future. Nevertheless, the 
review of last year’s performance demonstrated once again that the council delivered 
efficient, effective and value for money services for residents.  

Timothy Wheadon 
Chief Executive 
June 2010 

Corporate Performance Overview Report - 2009/10 Quarter 4 5
7



ANNEX A 
SUMMARY PERFORMANCE EXCEPTION REPORT 

This exception report is provided in lieu of the complete data set for Quarter 4, which 
is available via Paris and on request from the Chief Executive’s Office. 

1. Indicators

1.1 Data Availability 

1.1.1

1.1.2

Performance reports in Quarter 4 have been produced using Paris, the 
council’s new performance management software. The introduction of the 
new software has proceeded smoothly overall, although a number of 
teething issues have been encountered. The transition to a devolved model 
of performance data collection, in which lead officers around the 
organisation are responsible for the updating of their own information, is a 
major cultural shift which is likely to present issues for a further few quarters, 
although these will be actively managed from the corporate centre to ensure 
that difficulties are minimised.  

Particular problems have been encountered with producing hard-copy 
reports from indicator data. These problems will be resolved in time for the 
Quarter 1 reporting round, and Quarter 4 information will also be made 
available as soon as the issues are resolved. 

2. Actions

2.1 Action Statuses at Year-End

At the end of the year, of the 287 actions included in departmental service 
plans for 2009/10: 
! 275 (96%) were Green. 
! Seven (2%) were Red. 
! Five (2%) were no longer applicable. 
The most common reason for an action being marked Red was the delay to 
the town centre regeneration caused by the economic uncertainty. 

2.2 Complete List of Red Actions

Ref Action Dept Commentary by lead officer 
1.1.3 Publish regeneration strategy. CXO Delayed pending review with 

development partners. To be 
included in 2010/11 service plan. 

1.4.2 Assist with the development of a 
new library, civic offices and 
Jubilee Gardens. 

CS Plans are on hold while the 
decisions are made on the 
timescales to the overall 
regeneration. However plans are 
developed fully to the current 
design stage (Stage D). 

1.4.3 Finalise plans for the new 
democratic office suite in the 
Civic Hub. 

CS Plans are on hold while the 
decisions are made on the 
timescales to the overall 
regeneration. However plans are 
developed fully to the current 
design stage (Stage D). 

Corporate Performance Overview Report - 2009/10 Quarter 4 6
8



Ref Action Dept Commentary by lead officer 
1.4.5 Provide all necessary support 

and advice for the IT 
Infrastructure in the Civic Hub. 

CS Plans are on hold while the 
decisions are made on the 
timescales to the overall 
regeneration. However plans are 
developed fully to the current 
design stage (Stage D). 

1.4.6 Provide all necessary support 
and advice on the customer 
services area in the Civic Hub. 

CS Plans are on hold while the 
decisions are made on the 
timescales to the overall 
regeneration. However plans are 
developed fully to the current 
design stage (Stage D). 

7.2.5 Develop and implement 
campaign plan to raise 
awareness of the need for foster 
carers for children and 
teenagers. 

CXO Due to resource pressures within 
the Communications & Marketing 
team, support will be provided from 
communications to support the 
work of the foster team on an 
ongoing basis. 

10.7.33 Review the Council’s internal 
communications strategy based 
on findings from the staff survey. 

CXO Strategy has been drafted but not 
yet approved by CMT. Anticipated 
during Summer 2010.. 

Further details on all aspects of council performance are available from the Chief 
Executive’s Office. 

Corporate Performance Overview Report - 2009/10 Quarter 4 7
9



ANNEX B 
CORPORATE HEALTH

Complaints

Department 09/10 Q4 Notes (Q4) 

Adult Social Care  Total: 20* 5 
& Health Stage 2: N/A* N/A

Stage 3: N/A N/A
Stage 4: N/A N/A

Five complaints in total. ASCH has 
a statutory complaints procedure 
different to the corporate 
procedure. See ASCH Quarter 4 
PMR for details. 

Ombudsman: 1 1 Ongoing complaint. 

Corporate Services / Total: 16 2 
Chief Executive’s Office Stage 2: 14 2

Stage 3: 2 0
Stage 4: 0 0

Two Corporate Services;  0 Chief 
Executive’s Office. See Corporate 
Services Quarter 4 PMR for 
details. 

Ombudsman: 0 0

Children, Young People Total: 12* 5 
& Learning Stage 2: 9* 2

Stage 3: 0 0
Stage 4: 0 0

Three statutory complaints also 
received. See CYPL Quarter 4 
PMR for details. 

Ombudsman: 0 0

Environment, Culture  Total: 12 1 
& Communities Stage 2: 10 1

Stage 3: 0 0
Stage 4: 0 0

Pre-application planning delay. 

Ombudsman: 2 0

BFC Grand Total: 62* 13

*Two Stage 2 complaints were received by the former Department of Social Care & Learning in Quarter 1. 
These are not included in the YTD figures for ASCH or CYPL but are included in the BFC grand total. 

Audits with Limited or No Assurance Opinions 

Department Q4 Notes

Adult Social Care & Health 0

Corporate Services 1 ICT Services Government Connect - Gsi 
Code. See CS Quarter 4 PMR for details. 

Chief Executive’s Office 0

Children, Young People & Learning 0

Environment, Culture & Communities 0

Corporate Performance Overview Report - 2009/10 Quarter 4 8
10



Staffing

Staff Turnover

Department Quarter 4 
(%)

2009/10
(%)

Notes

Adult Social Care & Health 2.22 11.35  

Corporate Services 4.02 11.55  

Chief Executive’s Office 2.70 13.50  

Children, Young People & Learning 2.85 10.61  

Environment, Culture & Communities 2.20 9.88  

Staff Sickness 

Department Quarter 4 
(days per employee) 

2009/10 Annual 
Average

(days per employee) 
Adult Social Care & Health 1.67 6.69

Corporate Services 1.11 4.51

Chief Executive’s Office 0.98 3.18

Children, Young People & Learning 1.51 6.06

Environment, Culture & Communities 1.66 6.36

Staff Sickness Comparators 

Comparator data All employees, average days 
sickness absence per employee 

Bracknell Forest Council 2008/09 5.7 days 

All sectors employers in South East 2008 
(Source: Chartered Institute of Personnel and Development survey 2008) 

7.6 days 

BVPI 12 outturn 2008/09 7.43 days sickness per FTE 

Corporate Performance Overview Report - 2009/10 Quarter 4 9
11



ANNEX C 
REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 

[To follow.]  

Corporate Performance Overview Report - 2009/10 Quarter 4 10
12



ANNEX D 
UPDATE ON BRACKNELL FOREST PARTNERSHIP 

The Partnership Board has spent the first three months of 2010 refreshing its 
governance and work planning arrangements for the forthcoming financial year. 
Along with an updated protocol and memorandum of agreement, a new BFP 
Handbook has also been created and can be found on the web at 
www.brackellforestpartnership.co.uk.

The Handbook includes all forthcoming meeting dates and contacts for all lead 
officers and it also sets out the Board’s work programme for 2010/11. This year the 
programme is structured under three broad themes: 

! Strategy and outcomes 
! Management and improvement 
! Engagement and involvement 

Work has been completed for the annual refresh of the Local Area Agreement and 
the final document which now includes numerical baselines and targets for every 
indicator was submitted to Government in early March. The evidence base for the 
Sustainable Community Strategy has also gone through its annual update to ensure 
the vision and outcomes are still valid. 

The Board now has monthly discussions with each of the theme partnerships in turn, 
to strengthen working relationships and to identify any challenges that the Board 
could help to resolve. So far discussions have been held with the Children and 
Young People’s Trust and the Crime and Disorder Reduction Partnership. 

Finally, in March the Board began discussions about the possibilities of finding ways 
to better co-ordinate the customer service and front desk functions of each of the 
partners. A small working group will be established to explore this project further.  

Corporate Performance Overview Report - 2009/10 Quarter 4 11
13



A
N

N
E

X
 E

 
U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 D

A
T

A
 Q

U
A

L
IT

Y
 

In
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
10

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 p

ro
du

ce
d 

a 
re

po
rt

 o
n 

20
08

/9
 a

ud
it 

on
 d

at
a 

qu
al

ity
 fo

r 
B

ra
ck

ne
ll 

F
or

es
t C

ou
nc

il.
 T

he
 r

ep
or

t m
ad

e 
a 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

in
di

ca
to

r 
sp

ot
 c

he
ck

s.
 T

he
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

ag
ai

ns
t t

he
se

 r
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 is
 s

et
 o

ut
 b

el
ow

: 

In
d

ic
at

o
r

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

P
ri

o
ri

ty
R

es
p

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

  
D

at
a 

Q
ua

lit
y 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
R

ol
l o

ut
 th

e 
ne

w
 d

at
a 

qu
al

ity
 

st
ra

te
gy

. A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

hi
s 

en
su

re
 th

at
 s

ta
ff 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

to
 

ac
hi

ev
e 

da
ta

 q
ua

lit
y.

 

H
ig

h
A

nd
re

a 
D

ur
n 

P
A

R
IS

 h
as

 g
on

e 
liv

e 
an

d 
in

cl
ud

es
 d

at
a 

qu
al

ity
 in

 th
e 

w
or

k 
flo

w
 a

nd
 fo

r 
da

ta
 s

ig
n 

of
f. 

A
ll 

us
er

s 
tr

ai
ne

d 
in

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

da
ta

 q
ua

lit
y.

 D
at

a 
qu

al
ity

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 a
nd

 
st

ra
te

gy
 r

ef
re

sh
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 2
01

0/
11

 p
ro

je
ct

 
an

d 
w

or
k 

pl
an

s.
 

N
I 5

9 
- 

%
 o

r 
in

iti
al

 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 fo

r 
ch

ild
re

n’
s 

so
ci

al
 c

ar
e 

ca
rr

ie
d 

ou
t 

w
ith

in
 7

 w
or

ki
ng

 d
ay

s 
of

 
re

fe
rr

al

A
ss

es
s 

w
he

th
er

 c
ur

re
nt

 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 id

en
tif

y 
an

d 
in

ve
st

ig
at

e 
er

ro
rs

 o
n 

or
ig

in
at

in
g 

do
cu

m
en

ta
tio

n 

Lo
w

S
an

dr
a 

D
av

ie
s 

A
 m

on
th

ly
 a

ct
iv

ity
 r

ep
or

t i
s 

pr
od

uc
ed

 w
hi

ch
 

m
on

ito
rs

 r
ef

er
ra

ls
, i

ni
tia

l a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

, c
or

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 e

tc
. T

w
o 

re
po

rt
s 

ar
e 

ru
n 

to
 

pr
od

uc
e 

th
is

 d
at

a:
 1

. s
ho

w
s 

da
ta

 w
he

re
 

da
te

s 
ar

e 
re

co
rd

ed
 o

n 
fo

rm
s;

 2
. s

ho
w

s 
th

e 
sy

st
em

 d
at

e 
da

ta
. T

he
se

 a
re

 c
om

pa
re

d 
ea

ch
 m

on
th

 a
nd

 s
ho

w
 a

ny
 d

is
cr

ep
an

ci
es

 in
 

re
co

rd
in

g 
w

hi
ch

 a
re

 s
en

t t
o 

te
am

 m
an

ag
er

s 
to

 a
ct

io
n/

am
en

d.
 M

an
da

to
ry

 fi
el

ds
 h

av
e 

al
so

 b
ee

n 
in

tr
od

uc
ed

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
da

te
s 

ar
e 

en
te

re
d 

in
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 fo
rm

 fi
el

ds
. 

N
I 1

35
 –

 C
ar

er
s 

re
ce

iv
in

g 
ne

ed
s 

as
se

ss
m

en
t o

r 
re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 a
 s

pe
ci

fic
 c

ar
er

’s
 

se
rv

ic
e,

 o
r 

ad
vi

ce
 a

nd
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

R
ea

ss
es

s 
th

e 
sy

st
em

 fo
r 

ca
pt

ur
in

g 
da

ta
: 

! 
R

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
le

ve
l o

f 
m

an
ua

l i
nt

er
ve

nt
io

n 
! 

S
et

 d
at

a 
qu

al
ity

 
st

an
da

rd
s

! 
C

la
rif

y 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

H
ig

h
S

an
dr

a 
D

av
ie

s 
B

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
B

ra
ck

ne
ll 

F
or

es
t C

ou
nc

il 
A

du
lt 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

w
en

t l
iv

e 
w

ith
 IA

S
 P

ro
to

co
l i

n 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

0.
  

T
he

re
 h

av
e 

be
en

 s
om

e 
de

la
ys

 in
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
a 

fu
lly

 o
pe

ra
tio

na
l r

ep
or

tin
g 

to
ol

 fo
r 

th
e 

pu
rp

os
es

 o
f g

ov
er

nm
en

t r
et

ur
ns

 a
nd

 
on

go
in

g 
da

ta
 v

al
id

at
io

n 
an

d 
an

al
ys

is
 a

nd
 

B
ra

ck
ne

ll 
F

or
es

t a
re

 w
or

ki
ng

 h
ar

d 
w

ith
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 R
ep

or
t -

 2
00

9/
10

 Q
ua

rt
er

 4
12

14



fo
r 

va
lid

at
in

g 
ra

w
 d

at
a 

us
ed

 b
y 

pr
od

uc
in

g 
th

e 
N

I
! 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 

fo
r 

gr
ou

ps
 s

ub
m

itt
in

g 
da

ta
 to

 s
ta

ff 
w

ith
 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
fo

r 
pr

od
uc

in
g 

th
e 

N
I 

! 
P

ro
vi

de
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
gu

id
an

ce
 to

 th
os

e 
in

pu
tti

ng
 to

 S
W

IF
T

 
an

d 
st

an
da

rd
is

e 
te

m
pl

at
es

 u
se

d 
! 

C
om

pl
et

e 
th

e 
gu

id
an

ce
 fo

r 
co

m
pi

lin
g 

th
e 

in
di

ca
to

r 

su
pp

lie
rs

 to
 r

es
ol

ve
 th

es
e 

is
su

es
.  

W
e 

an
tic

ip
at

e 
re

so
lv

in
g 

th
e 

re
po

rt
in

g 
is

su
es

 
w

ith
in

 IA
S

 P
ro

to
co

l d
ur

in
g 

Q
2 

an
d 

Q
3 

of
 

20
10

/1
1.

  T
he

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 fo
r 

N
I 1

35
 is

 
pl

an
ne

d 
w

ith
in

 th
is

 ti
m

es
ca

le
 a

nd
 w

ill
 b

e 
fu

lly
 o

pe
ra

tio
na

l d
ur

in
g 

20
10

/1
1.

 

R
ed

uc
in

g 
th

e 
le

ve
l o

f m
an

ua
l i

nt
er

ve
nt

io
n 

It 
is

 a
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 th
at

 th
e 

ne
w

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 

fo
r 

co
lla

tin
g 

da
ta

 fo
r 

th
e 

N
I 1

35
 in

di
ca

to
r 

w
ith

in
 IA

S
 P

ro
to

co
l w

ill
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

tly
 r

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
le

ve
ls

 o
f m

an
ua

l i
nt

er
ve

nt
io

n 
pr

ev
io

us
ly

 
ex

pe
rie

nc
ed

 fo
r 

th
is

 in
di

ca
to

r 
an

d 
th

er
ef

or
e,

 
da

ta
 q

ua
lit

y 
w

ill
 im

pr
ov

e 
as

 a
 r

es
ul

t. 
  

B
y 

w
he

n:
  Q

2/
3 

20
10

/1
1 

S
et

tin
g 

da
ta

 q
ua

lit
y 

st
an

da
rd

s 
A

 w
or

ki
ng

 g
ro

up
 c

om
pr

is
in

g 
of

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f 

th
e 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

te
am

 
an

d 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

te
am

 m
ee

t r
eg

ul
ar

ly
 in

 o
rd

er
 

to
 a

gr
ee

 o
n 

da
ta

 q
ua

lit
y 

st
an

da
rd

s 
an

d 
co

ns
eq

ue
nt

 a
ct

io
ns

.  
A

ct
io

n 
po

in
ts

 w
ill

 b
e 

ca
sc

ad
ed

 d
ow

n 
in

to
 th

e 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 te

am
 

as
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

. 

B
y 

w
he

n:
  O

ng
oi

ng
 a

cr
os

s 
20

10
-1

1.
 

C
la

rif
y 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
fo

r 
ch

ec
ki

ng
 d

at
a 

in
pu

t 
by

 c
ar

e 
gr

ou
ps

 / 
C

la
rif

y 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

va
lid

at
in

g 
ra

w
 d

at
a 

us
ed

 fo
r 

pr
od

uc
in

g 
th

e 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 R
ep

or
t -

 2
00

9/
10

 Q
ua

rt
er

 4
13

15



N
I/ 

C
om

pl
et

e 
th

e 
gu

id
an

ce
 fo

r 
co

m
pi

lin
g 

th
e 

in
di

ca
to

r
T

he
 N

I 1
35

 in
di

ca
to

r 
ha

s 
be

en
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

a 
le

ad
 o

ffi
ce

r 
fr

om
 th

e 
bu

si
ne

ss
 a

nd
 a

 
ca

lc
ul

at
in

g 
of

fic
er

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 

te
am

.  
T

he
 c

al
cu

la
tin

g 
of

fic
er

 w
ill

 w
or

k 
cl

os
el

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
le

ad
 o

ffi
ce

r 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 
th

e 
ra

w
 d

at
a 

fo
r 

pr
od

uc
in

g 
th

e 
in

di
ca

to
r 

is
 

va
lid

at
ed

 o
n 

an
 o

ng
oi

ng
 b

as
is

.  
T

hi
s 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

w
ill

 a
ls

o 
en

su
re

 th
at

 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
fo

r 
ch

ec
ki

ng
 d

at
a 

in
pu

t a
re

 
cl

ar
ifi

ed
.

T
he

 c
al

cu
la

tin
g 

an
d 

le
ad

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r 

co
m

pi
lin

g 
th

e 
gu

id
an

ce
 fo

r 
th

e 
in

di
ca

to
r.

 

B
y 

w
he

n:
  Q

2/
Q

3 
20

10
/1

1 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 fo

r 
gr

ou
ps

 s
ub

m
itt

in
g 

da
ta

 to
 s

ta
ff 

w
ith

 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

pr
od

uc
in

g 
th

e 
N

I 
B

ra
ck

ne
ll 

ha
ve

 b
eg

un
 th

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
of

 
am

en
di

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
 L

ev
el

 A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 w
ith

 
ke

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
 in

 o
rd

er
 to

 in
co

rp
or

at
e 

pa
rt

ne
rs

’ c
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 o

f d
at

a 
qu

al
ity

 a
nd

 v
al

id
at

io
n.

  T
he

 
co

nt
ra

ct
s 

al
so

 d
ef

in
e 

pa
rt

ne
r’s

 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
in

 r
es

pe
ct

 o
f d

at
a 

te
m

pl
at

es
. 

B
y 

w
he

n:
  Q

2 
20

10
/1

1 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 R
ep

or
t -

 2
00

9/
10

 Q
ua

rt
er

 4
14

16



P
ro

vi
de

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
gu

id
an

ce
 

to
 th

os
e 

in
pu

tti
ng

 to
 th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ar

e 
S

ys
te

m
 a

nd
 s

ta
nd

ar
di

se
 te

m
pl

at
es

 u
se

d 
F

ul
l t

ra
in

in
g 

w
as

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
to

 a
ll 

us
er

s 
of

 IA
S

 
P

ro
to

co
l a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 IA

S
.  

O
ng

oi
ng

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 
w

ill
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
co

rp
or

at
e 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 te
am

.  
T

em
pl

at
es

 h
av

e 
be

en
 

ag
re

ed
 w

ith
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

an
d 

ar
e 

no
w

 
op

er
at

io
na

l. 

B
y 

w
he

n:
  C

om
pl

et
ed

 / 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 o

ng
oi

ng
 

N
I 1

42
 -

 %
 o

f v
ul

ne
ra

bl
e 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 a

re
 s

up
po

rt
ed

 
to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
in

de
pe

nd
en

t 
liv

in
g

C
on

si
de

r 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 a
nd

 
im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
sp

ot
 c

he
ck

in
g 

of
 d

at
a 

su
bm

itt
ed

 b
y 

pr
ov

id
er

s 
to

 v
al

id
at

e 
da

ta
 

m
or

e 
re

lia
bl

y 

M
ed

iu
m

S
im

on
 H

en
de

y 
In

 th
e 

fa
ce

 o
f r

ed
uc

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
S

up
po

rt
in

g 
P

eo
pl

e 
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
gr

an
t t

hi
s 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n 

w
ill

 n
ot

 b
e 

ac
hi

ev
ed

. 

N
I 1

55
 –

 N
um

be
r 

of
 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 h

om
es

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 

(g
ro

ss
)

S
tr

en
gt

he
n 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 fo
r 

pr
od

uc
in

g 
N

I 1
55

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
e 

ye
ar

 
ar

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

co
rr

ec
t 

ye
ar

Lo
w

S
im

on
 H

en
de

y 
E

ve
ry

 q
ua

rt
er

 R
S

Ls
 n

ot
ify

 u
s 

of
 c

om
pl

et
io

ns
 

an
d 

se
nd

 u
s 

P
ra

ct
ic

al
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
C

er
tif

ic
at

es
 w

hi
ch

 c
on

fir
m

 c
om

pl
et

io
n 

ty
pe

s 
an

d 
da

te
s.

 T
he

 a
ud

it 
tr

ai
l i

s 
m

or
e 

ro
bu

st
 

an
d 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t i

m
pr

ov
ed

. 

N
I 1

98
 –

 A
ll 

ch
ild

re
n 

(a
ge

d 
5 

– 
16

 y
ea

rs
) 

tr
av

el
lin

g 
by

 
ca

r,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

va
n 

or
 ta

xi
 

(b
ut

 e
xc

lu
di

ng
 c

ar
 s

ha
re

) 
to

 
sc

ho
ol

S
tr

en
gt

he
n 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 fo
r 

pr
od

uc
in

g 
N

I 1
98

 b
y 

as
se

ss
in

g 
if 

ch
ec

ks
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 
m

ad
e 

to
 s

ou
rc

e 
do

cu
m

en
ta

tio
n

M
ed

iu
m

R
og

er
 C

oo
k 

T
ra

ns
po

rt
 a

nd
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

do
 n

ot
 b

el
ie

ve
 th

at
 

sp
ot

 c
he

ck
s 

of
 s

ou
rc

e 
da

ta
 a

re
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

at
 

th
e 

pr
es

en
t t

im
e.

 T
he

 is
su

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
co

nt
in

ua
lly

 a
ss

es
se

d 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 o

ng
oi

ng
 

da
ta

 q
ua

lit
y 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
. 

N
I 1

98
 –

 A
ll 

ch
ild

re
n 

(a
ge

d 
5 

– 
16

 y
ea

rs
) 

tr
av

el
lin

g 
by

 
E

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
co

rr
ec

t t
re

at
m

en
t 

of
 d

at
a 

fr
om

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t 

M
ed

iu
m

R
og

er
 C

oo
k 

A
 fi

le
 n

ot
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
dd

ed
 to

 th
e 

N
I 1

98
 

fo
ld

er
:

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 R
ep

or
t -

 2
00

9/
10

 Q
ua

rt
er

 4
15

17



ca
r,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
va

n 
or

 ta
xi

 
(b

ut
 e

xc
lu

di
ng

 c
ar

 s
ha

re
) 

to
 

sc
ho

ol

sc
ho

ol
s:

! 
Id

en
tif

yi
ng

 th
e 

co
rr

ec
t 

tr
ea

tm
en

t o
f b

oa
rd

in
g 

pu
pi

ls
! 

E
ns

ur
in

g 
th

er
e 

is
 

su
pp

or
t f

or
 p

up
il 

nu
m

be
rs

 a
t a

ll 
sc

ho
ol

s 
! 

A
pp

ly
in

g 
th

e 
m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 c

or
re

ct
ly

 
fo

r 
sc

ho
ol

s 
w

he
re

 d
at

a 
ha

s 
no

t b
ee

n 
pr

ov
id

ed
 

! 
hi

gh
lig

ht
in

g 
th

at
 b

oa
rd

er
s 

ar
e 

no
t t

o 
be

 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

to
ta

ls
 fr

om
 in

de
pe

nd
en

t 
sc

ho
ol

s.
! 

A
ll 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t s

ch
oo

ls
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

nt
ac

te
d 

di
re

ct
ly

 to
 v

er
ify

 to
ta

l p
up

il 
nu

m
be

rs
! 

A
 c

op
y 

of
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 r
ep

or
t 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
dd

ed
 to

 th
e 

fo
ld

er
 s

o 
th

at
 

an
yo

ne
 c

al
cu

la
tin

g 
or

 c
he

ck
in

g 
th

e 
fig

ur
es

 is
 a

w
ar

e 
of

 th
e 

co
rr

ec
t 

pr
oc

ed
ur

e

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 R
ep

or
t -

 2
00

9/
10

 Q
ua

rt
er

 4
16

18


	Agenda
	1 Corporate Performance Overview Report - Quarter 4, 2009/10

